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Good afternoon all

Thank you Richard for this email, and to confirm that the conditions  you detail,  in addition to the
amendment to the terminal hour, are as agreed by Dorset Police.
As such please be advised that Dorset Police has  no further comment in respect of this application.

Kind regards

Louise

Louise Busfield 8952
 

Licensing Officer

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters
5 Madeira Road
Bournemouth
Dorset Police
BH1 1QQ

From: Richard Taylor 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 12:24 PM
To: tania.jardim@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
Cc: Busfield, Louise 
Subject: Asda Express PFS Bath Rd, Bournemouth (M215388) GTE:00095000002723

Dear Tania

I hope this email finds you well? I understand that you are away this week and hope that you had a good break.

I am responsible for this application and have been discussing its terms with Louise Busfield of Dorset Police
(copied in).

I am pleased to confirm that agreement has been reached such that the police will not object.

Please accept this email as an amendment to the application such that the hours sought for alcohol sales are
reduced to 0600 to midnight and the following additional conditions are offered –

There shall be no sale of beer, lager or cider with an ABV of above 6.5% sold at the premises, other than
artisan/craft beer, lager or cider

There will be no sale of beer, lager or cider in single cans.   For the avoidance of doubt this condition will not
apply to artisan/craft beer, lager or cider sold in single units

Spirits to be sold in 70cl / 1 litre bottles only   

Night hatch  in operation between the hours of  22.00 - 06.00

I have copied Louise into this so that she can confirm back that subject to the reduction in alcohol sales hours
and the imposition of the additional conditions above, there will be no objection/representation from the police.

APPENDIX 4



 

I note that representations have been received from two local residents and a hearing pencilled in for 11th April.
Please could you advise the residents that we have agreed matters with the police who do not object. It may also
be relevant that the request for LNR is to permit the sale of hot drinks only (there is a coffee machine) and there
will be no hot food sales. This can be reduced to a condition if necessary.
 
Kind regards
 
Richard
 
 
Richard Taylor  |  Partner  |  Head of Licensing Department
for and on behalf of Gosschalks LLP

Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3DZ  

  |  F: 0870 600 5984  |      |  Reception: 01482 324252  |  www.gosschalks.co.uk

 

Anti-fraud notice – please read carefully: We will not change our bank details during the course of this matter.
If, during the course of this matter, you receive an email or phone call purporting to be from Gosschalks informing you that our bank details
have changed, it is likely to be an attempted fraud. If this happens, please report it immediately to our Cashiers Department on 01482 590203
who will verify our bank details and, if necessary, report the matter to the police.

 

------------------------------------------- 

Gosschalks is a trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
with number OC431300. Our registered office is at Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Hull, United Kingdom, HU1 3DZ.
A list of members' names is available for inspection at our offices. Unless otherwise indicated, either expressly or
by the context, we use the term "Partner" to refer to a member of Gosschalks LLP or an employee or consultant
who is a lawyer or with equivalent standing and qualifications in their capacity as such. Authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 670570. For more information on Gosschalks, please visit
our web site: www.gosschalks.co.uk. 

------------------------------------------- 

IMPORTANT - PRIVACY NOTICE: In receiving this email, your personal data may have been saved to our internal
systems. We value your privacy and data security, and if you would like to know how we manage your personal
data, please read our full Privacy Statement here: https://www.gosschalks.co.uk/legal/privacy-policy 

------------------------------------------- 

GOSSCHALKS DISCLAIMER: This is a PRIVATE communication. It is confidential and may be legally privileged. All
data transmitted in this message is intended for the sole use of the named addressee. If you are not a named
addressee, you must not disclose, copy, print, or in any other way use or rely on the data contained in this
transmission. You should notify Gosschalks immediately and dispose of this message. In the case of email,
although Gosschalks routinely checks emails for computer viruses, addressees are advised to conduct their own
virus checks of all emails (and any attachments). All email sent to and from Gosschalks is scanned for viruses by
Barracuda Email Security. Please note that the Internet is not a completely secure communications medium and
this fact should be observed when corresponding with Gosschalks. To ensure regulatory compliance and to
secure protection for our clients and business, emails sent to and from our systems may be monitored.

************************************************************************
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
************************************************************************
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.



*************************************************************************
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk




